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LAW JUDGE CLARK: Ckay. It's now

2:00 o' clock, and good afternoon. Let's go on the
record.

Today's date is Decenber 5th, 2023, and the
current tinme is 2:00 p.m The comm ssion is hol ding
this procedural conference via Wbex.

|"'mgetting sone feedback. |f you're not
speaki ng, please nute yourself in the neantine. |If
you're joining by phone, you can nute yourself by
pressing star 6, and you can unnute yourself when it's
your turn to speak or you have sonething to say.

Normal |y, there would be a court reporter
present for these. However, we have had a shortage of
court reporters. So what is happening is, this is
bei ng recorded, and then it is going to be sent off
and transcri bed and that transcription will be
posed -- or that transcription will be posted to the
comm ssion's electric filing informati on system

Now, the conm ssion has set aside this tine
today for a procedural conference in the case
captioned as Tinothy Allegri, conplainant, versus
Evergy -- it says Evergy Metro, but it's Evergy,

M ssouri West, doing business as Evergy M ssouri West,
respondent. And that is file nunber EC 2024-0015.

There are a nunber of conplainants that are
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w ndered -- w ndowed under this conplaint or

unbrel |l aed under it, when they were consolidated into
M. Allegri's original conplaint, and I wll go
t hrough that later, but for right now, 1'"mgoing to
ask counsel for the parties to enter their appearance
for the record, starting wwth Evergy M ssouri West.

MR. FI SCHER: Thank you, Judge. This is
JimFischer wwth the law firm of Fischer and Dority
here in Jefferson City. | also have with ne on the
| ine, Roger Steiner who is in-house counsel for
Evergy. Qur contact information is included in the
file. Thank you.

LAW JUDGE CLARK: Ckay. Thank you,
M. Fisher, M. Steiner, on behalf of the conm ssion
staff.

M5. SCURLOCK: Hello, Judge. Witney
Scur | ock on behalf of the staff, the M ssouri Public
Service Conmmission. M contact information is also in
the file. |'mhappy to provide to the court reporter
I f necessary.

LAW JUDGE CLARK: Thank you, Ms. Scurl ock.
On behalf of the O fice of Public Counsel.

MR. POSTON:  Thank you. Marc Poston for
the O fice of Public Counsel.

LAW JUDGE CLARK: Thank you, M. Poston.
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Is there anybody else |I've m ssed? Any
ot her counsel here today? Hearing none, |'mgoing to
go briefly through -- | would not normally do this
except for that we are attenpting to nake sone
decisions today in regard to a procedural schedule. |
am going to quickly go through the |ist of
conpl ainants that are unbrellaed under this. If you
woul d just let nme knowif you're here or not, | am
assum ng unless I'mtold otherw se that the
conplainants are self represented, so. |If -- if that
has changed and anyone has had an attorney, | have not

seen any entries of appearance filed, please let ne
know.

So Aaron Collett? |Is Aaron Collett
present? Amy Wl fe?

TI MOTHY ALLEGRI: She's out of town with
her husband.

LAW JUDGE CLARK: Barbara Rasa? Thank you.

TI MOTHY ALLEGRI: Yes. Here.

LAW JUDGE CLARK: Bart Watt?

TI MOTHY ALLEGRI: (1 naudi bl €) wor ki ng.

LAW JUDGE CLARK: Bethany H II?

TI MOTHY ALLEGRI: She's going to try to
call in, but if she hasn't said anything, she's not

her e today.
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Robert son?

LAW JUDCE CLARK:
BETHANN HI LL:
LAW JUDCE CLARK:
TI MOTHY ALLEGRI :
LAW JUDCGE CLARK:
BETTY BEYERS:
LAW JUDCE CLARK:

CANDACE ROBERTSON:

LAW JUDCE CLARK:
TI MOTHY ALLEGRI :

It's Bet hann,

Page 5
Betty Beyers?

Thank you.
and |'m here.
Thank you.
' msorry.

Okay. Betty Beyers?

Her e.

Thank you. Candace
Yes.
Carl Wuden?

Aaron Col lett just wal ked

in.
LAW JUDGE CLARK: Thank you.
TI MOTHY ALLEGRI: (1 naudi ble) say hi.
AARON COLLETT: Hi.
TI MOTHY ALLEGRI: Al right. There you go.
LAW JUDGE CLARK: Chad Krunmel ?
TI MOTHY ALLEGRI: No.
LAW JUDGE CLARK: Charles Bracken?
CHARLES BRACKEN:. Yes.
LAW JUDGE CLARK: Thank you. Cheryl
Hedden?
TI MOTHY ALLEGRI: She's wor ki ng.
LAW JUDGE CLARK: Cheryl Wuden? Collett
Col lett?
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TI MOTHY ALLEGRI :
LAW JUDCGE CLARK:
TI MOTHY ALLEGCRI :

She's not here.
Davi d Handlvy.

This is Aaron.

Not
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present .
LAW JUDGE CLARK: David J. Berg?
TI MOTHY ALLEGRI: That was --
LAW JUDGE CLARK: Davi d Berg.
TI MOTHY ALLEGRI: No. Vacati on.
LAW JUDGE CLARK: Denise Allegri?
DENI SE ALLEGRI: Here.
LAW JUDGE CLARK: Thank you. Donald Rasa?
DONALD RASA: Here.
LAW JUDGE CLARK: Dorothy Bell.
TI MOTHY ALLEGRI: No. She's just hone.
LAW JUDGE CLARK: Dwayne Marsh.
DWAYNE MARSH. Her e.
LAW JUDGE CLARK: Thank you. G en Wlfe?
TI MOTHY ALLEGRI: Vacati on.
LAW JUDGE CLARK: Jesse G een.
JESSE GREEN:. Here.
TIMOTHY ALLEGRI: He's here. He's clear in
t he back of the room
LAW JUDGE CLARK: Thank you. Jessica
Kr unmmel .
TI MOTHY ALLEGRI: Oh, I'msorry. No.
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LAW JUDGE CLARK: Thank you. Kendra

But ner ?

TI MOTHY ALLEGRI: Wor ki ng.

LAW JUDGE CLARK: Letha Bol and?

TI MOTHY ALLECGRI: Not -- not present.
a doctor's appointnent, | believe.

LAW JUDGE CLARK: Thank you. Marjorie
Dyer ?

MARJORI E DYER: Here.

LAW JUDGE CLARK: Thank you. Mark Hil

BETHANN HI LL: That is ny husband, and
s at worKk.

LAW JUDGE CLARK: Thank you. Norman
Howar d? Rhonda Berg?

TI MOTHY ALLEGRI: Vacati on.

LAW JUDCGE CLARK: Scott Rasa?

TI MOTHY ALLEGRI: At work.

LAW JUDGE CLARK: St ephen Robertson.

STEPHEN ROBERTSON. Here.

MARJORI E DYER  Wor ki ng.

LAW JUDGE CLARK: Steven Bell?

UNI DENTI FI ED MALE: Qut of town.
LAW JUDGE CLARK: Thank you. Susan

Br acken?

Page 7

| ?

he

LAW JUDGE CLARK: Thank you. Steven Dyer?
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SUSAN BRACKEN: Here.
LAW JUDGE CLARK: Thank you. Teresa

Howar d?
Tinothy Allegri 1've already heard from

Vi ct or But ner.
TI MOTHY ALLEGRI: He's at work.
LAW JUDGE CLARK: And Walter Dyer.
MARJORI E DYER  Wor ki ng.
LAW JUDGE CLARK: Thank you very nuch.

Hopefully we won't have to go through that again, but

as | indicated, because decisions are being nade, |
want a record of everybody that's here. | had issued
a -- an order for staff to coordinate with the parties

to submt a proposed procedural schedule with an
evidentiary hearing date. Staff had responded back
that due to the nunerosity of the parties that was not
a practical solution, and staff had requested that |
hol d a procedural conference prior to the 7th for the
pur pose of setting a procedural schedule and an
evidentiary hearing date, so that's what we are going
to do today. Today's purely procedural. 1'm not
heari ng any substantive argunents in regard to any
measure of this case at this point. So we're just
going to pick dates for a evidentiary hearing and pick

sonme dates between those as deadlines for various
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| egal points to have to -- that have to occur duringPageg
that tine.

Did either -- did staff have an inkling as
when it would be npbst practical at this point to hold
an evidentiary hearing?

M5. SCURLOCK: So Your Honor, | was | ooking
at the calendar, and | spoke with M. Fischer this
norning regarding ny -- ny proposed dates. W did
kind of want to verify what the conmm ssion would |ike
to see on this procedural schedule. W did not
contenplate the filing of testinony just due to the
nunber of parties and -- and it's not standard in --
in a conplaint case such as this, but we wanted to
verify what the comm ssion would like to see.

LAW JUDGE CLARK: Ckay. Well, that's good.
Wiy don't we start with that.

M. Fischer, there are two attendance
circuit court cases that are running along with this,
and those | believe are in Johnson and Lafayette
Counties; is that correct?

MR. FI SCHER: Yes, that's ny understandi ng,
Judge.

LAW JUDGE CLARK: And those dates, | have
been | ocosely tracking the -- the | ast appearances at
t hose were continued; is that correct?
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MR. FI SCHER: That's ny understandi ng as

wel | .

LAW JUDGE CLARK: Do you know when t hey
were continued to?

MR. FISCHER: It's ny understandi ng
they're -- there was a hearing on a notion to dismss
and for discovery in Lafayette County on
Decenber 19th, and it's ny understanding in Johnson
County, there is a notion for a hearing on a notion to
di sm ss and di scovery for January 11th, and then al so
I n Lafayette County, | believe there's a tentative
initial hearing on January the 19th. That's what |'ve
been told. [|'mnot personally involved in those, but
that's what | understand.

LAWJUDGE CLARK: That is fine. That is --
that gives ne the kind of heads up.

Wuld -- would Evergy be ready to go to a
hearing in md to |ate January?

MR. FI SCHER: Yes, Judge. W have a nunber
of hearings in January, but staff counsel and | have
tal ked about the week of January 22nd through the
26th. Those dates would be available. They're
squeezed between two ot her Evergy hearings, but |
t hi nk we can nmake that work, if that would work with

the other parties. And | -- | don't know -- we've
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been tal ki ng, too, about the possibility of people

being allowed to wite sonething in witing to put
their position in so that everybody understands where
they're comng from Not fornmal testinony |like you
m ght have, but maybe just a statenent of -- of where
everybody's concerns are. That woul d be hel pful for
us to prepare for the hearing.

LAW JUDGE CLARK: Ckay. M. Allegri, I'm
going to kind of direct ny questions to you. It seens
| i ke you have a | arge nunber of people present for
you. Whuld -- would the week of the 22nd of January
work for a -- an -- how many days do we think this
evidentiary would run? Could this be a one-day
heari ng?

MR. FISCHER: | woul d expect only one day,
Judge, but.

M5. SCURLOCK: W could schedule it for two
out of an abundance of caution, but | agree. | would
think we would wap it up in one unless sone of our --
our hesitation, | think, is just -- we're kind of
uncl ear whether the conplainants antici pate
M. Allegri serving as a -- as sort of a
representative of their interest or if several of the
conplainants intend to participate both in, like, the

filing of statenents and until the hearing itself.
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LAW JUDGE CLARK: Yeah. And that can nake

a huge difference if we have 36 people testifying,
t hen, you know, we can go a week or so.

M5. SCURLOCK: Exactly. And that's what --
that's part of the reason why | asked for this neeting
today was to hopefully give everyone an opportunity to
be present and to | et us know what their intentions
are.

LAW JUDGE CLARK: Ckay. How does
everybody -- it seens |ike for the nost part the
conplainant's interests are reasonably aligned in that
they are all -- all of the conplaints are alleging the
sanme action. And | will direct this to all the
conpl ai nant s.

M. Allegri, you can fornul ate an answer,
but if anybody else would like to -- is there any
reason that -- that only a few people be -- that nore
than a few people would be necessary to testify to
represent the conplainants' interest?

TI MOTHY ALLEGRI: If -- if anyone in
att endance found sonething said to be obnoxious or an
error, | would hope that they would speak up in a
hearing, and if -- with a set -- with it being a
hearing in that situation, it's not a procedural

schedul e setup. | believe the participation, right,
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woul d be increased, and as far as you tal k about the

simlarities of the issues, the conmmunity has gotten
together on a regular basis to discuss this horrible
situation that's been presented to us and -- and

the -- 1 know we're not tal king about the issues, so.
"Il stop that. But the -- what?

LAWJUDGE CLARK: | -- 1 could ignore the
adj ectives and understand the rest of what's being
said. | think that's fine what you' ve sai d.

TI MOTHY ALLEGRI: Very good.

Ckay. Well, thank you.

And so as far as the date, the -- | believe
an earlier date would be nost efficient, and | know
Evergy has plenty of attorneys to -- that they can
really turn stuff around quick. | have never dealt
wth so nmany attorneys in ny life, so. | believe -- |
trust their efficiency. Accuracy is another story,
but | trust their efficient is good prior to that.

LAW JUDGE CLARK: And | understand that,
and if | can do an earlier date, that m ght nake sone
sense, but there's also -- there's also sone --

TI MOTHY ALLEGRI: Ckay.

LAW JUDGE CLARK: -- discovery that needs
to occur in the neantinme. You can ask for the filing

of position statenents. These things will need to
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happen prior to, plus the comm ssion's already

somewhat stacked procedurally cal endar with other
hearings, but it sounds |like fromwhat you' re saying
that there -- while it mght be sufficient for people
to testify, it is possible that nore people may want
to testify. So in that regard, | would suggest that
maybe we set aside three days for a hearing.

TI MOTHY ALLEGRI: Ckay. You're -- you're
the boss. You're the professionals here, so whatever
works. | don't anticipate there will be any -- any
excessi ve feedback fromthe group.

LAW JUDGE CLARK: | wouldn't think so, but
at the sane tine | would rather schedul e a three-day
hearing and have it run one day than schedule a
one-day hearing and have to find additional days.

TI MOTHY ALLEGRI: Ckay.

LAW JUDGE CLARK: Because if any of those
ot her days fill up, that could present a problem

M5. SCURLOCK: Just for a point of
clarification, M. Allegri, what it is, is we would
want a list in advance of who intends on being put on
the stand to testify, so. That's why we want to
anticipate. Soneone can certainly say they choose not
to go up and say sonething, but it won't be a

situation where at the hearing itself, we necessarily
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want soneone standing up and raising their hand and
sayi ng they have sonething to say. It's alittle bit
nore formal than that.

TI MOTHY ALLEGRI: Al right.

LAWJUDGE CLARK: It's very formal. It's

|i ke a court hearing. O like a trial actually.

TI MOTHY ALLECGRI: Everyone seens to
understand that present in this facility.

LAW JUDGE CLARK: Ckay. All right. So are
there any objections to -- and | still have to clear
t hese dates with the conm ssion because this is all
dependi ng on conmm ssion availability. But are there
any objections to setting a hearing for the week of
the 22nd? | hear no objections.

TI MOTHY ALLEGRI: Yeah. At |east one of
the parties will be out of town, in this room

LAW JUDGE CLARK: Ckay. Qut of 36, I'Il
see if -- if that is -- is that soneone who is willing
to let the rest of the group -- or is that sonebody
who would like to submt witten testinony?

TI MOTHY ALLEGRI: He'll speak for hinself.
Are you -- are you okay with -- he said yes.

LAW JUDGE CLARK: Ckay.

M5. SCURLOCK:  Ckay.

LAW JUDGE CLARK: Thank you very nuch.
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That resol ves that.

Let's tal k about, Ms. Scurl ock, you had
menti oned sone sort of position statenent fromthe
conplainants as well as -- as fromEvergy in this
case, and | do like -- | do like position statenents
because they give ne a starting point to understand
what's goi ng on.

Let's set a discovery deadline, and let's
set a -- a date for position statenents, and | -- it
IS the conmssion's -- in these kind of cases
Ms. Scurlock is correct. The comm ssion may or nay
not order pre-filed testinony. | do not want to
unnecessarily burden the conplainants by maki ng them
file pre-filed testinony.

Are there any objections to dispensing with
pre-filed testinony and doing testinony live at the
heari ng?

MR. FISCHER: Well, Judge, given the nunber
of conplainants, we were just hoping to have a little
bit of pre-know edge of what -- what their specific
| ssues were, just a statenent of position or sone kind
of oral witten, and if they file a position
statenent, that m ght be sufficient, but we were
hopi ng to have sonmething in witing fromthem before

we got to the hearing.
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LAWJUDGE CLARK: | agree, and | think the
position statenent is a way of resolving that. So if
there is a position statenent, you're not in -- you're
not objecting to live testinony.
MR. FISCHER: No. W can do |ive testinony
If that's what the conm ssion's preference is.
LAW JUDGE CLARK: Ckay. |'mgoing to order
live testinony.
M5. SCURLOCK: W could do --
TI MOTHY ALLEGRI: Evergy will be doing the
sane thing, | assune?
LAW JUDGE CLARK: Yes, they will.
TI MOTHY ALLEGRI: Very good.
M5. SCURLOCK: Whuld we like to do position
statenents, perhaps, on -- maybe January 8th and t hat
gi ves everybody a couple of weeks to review those?
LAW JUDGE CLARK: Now to -- to |et
everybody know what -- what that is, you can either
get together and file them you can contact staff
counsel, is that correct, and they can assist you in
filing of the position statenents, you can file one or
you can file 36. That's -- that's up to you. And
basically you can put forth what your position is, as
to the various aspects of the case, and what you
bel i eve those issues -- that the comm ssion needs to
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resol ve are.

January 8th sounds good to ne. That would
gi ve everybody -- since we're not doing pre-filed
testinony, that would give everybody -- Evergy, |
woul d expect you also to file a position statenent on
January 8th, so that they would -- the other parties
woul d be able to see where you are com ng from and
appropriately prepare for that.

MR FISCHER:. W will do that, sir.

LAW JUDGE CLARK: Ckay. Any objections to
January 8th for position statenents? kay.

January 8t h.

TI MOTHY ALLEGRI: None here.

LAW JUDGE CLARK: Thank you, M. Allegri.

January 8th.

M5. SCURLOCK: [|I'msorry, Judge, if it
woul d be hel pful, | could go ahead and try to prepare
a bit of a witten explanation of what a statenent
position mght |ook Iike and do nmy best to provide it
to all of the -- the conplainants ahead of tine.

LAW JUDGE CLARK: That woul d be extrenely
hel pful. Thank you for volunteering to do that,

Ms. Scurl ock.
M5. SCURLOCK: dutton for puni shnent.
LAW JUDGE CLARK: That you are, but thank
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you very nmuch all the sanme. So, yes, if you would do

that, | would appreciate.

Di scovery. W're in Decenber, so this
woul d be a very tight discovery deadline. Wy don't
I, just for the sake of sinplicity, make January 8th
the discovery cutoff date as well. And | have not
asked public counsel.

Public counsel, did you want to weigh in on
any of this?

MR. POSTON: No. Thank you. Sounds good.

LAW JUDGE CLARK: Ckay. Thank you,

M. Poston.

Al right. | -- we have the dates that |
think are necessary to this point. Cbviously, if
di scovery issues cone up, staff or Evergy can apprise
me, and I will have a discovery conference, if
necessary. For ny part, what |I'mgoing to do is,
right now I'm | ooking at the comm ssion's cal endar,
and right nowit is clear for the 22nd. | don't know
what the availability of the commssion is. |[|'Ill have
to | ook and see if they have any conferences or out of
town obligations for that week. | don't believe so
right off the top of ny head. So | wll clear -- |
will -- 1 will clear -- | wll see if | can get

approval for three consecutive days within that week,
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and then | will issue a procedural schedule. |[If for

what ever reason that -- that week does not work, | may
propose sone further dates to the parties either in a
order or by setting another procedural conference.

But right now |l don't anticipate that. | think that
that's -- those dates will probably work.

Are there any questions for nme? From any
of the parties?

MR. FI SCHER. Are you contenplating a
hearing in Jefferson City on -- on that week, that --
s that what you're thinking?

LAW JUDGE CLARK: That is an excell ent
guestion. And let's discuss that, and I'm-- |I'm gl ad
you brought that to ny attention.

Havi ng hearings in Jefferson Gty is
convenient in terns of we have a courtroom setup that
can handl e a nunber of people, and in terns of
evidentiary issues as they cone up, it's nuch easier
to address those in person where the discovery is fact
filing in hand, you can showit to everybody, and
there's no surprises. But Whbex, |ike we're doing
right now, is another way of handling it. Whbex is
very conveni ent, because then |'mnot significantly
eating into people's schedule in that they have to get

In a car and drive anywhere. They can just appear by
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Webex. Evidentiary issues becone a little nore

difficult, and with Wbex hearings, | |ike everybody's
exhibits to be submtted to the other parties and
nyself in advance so that |'ve got those in hand and
tactile |l ook at them and hold them as can any ot her
parties, but that creates a real problemif there's
any kind of rebuttal evidence that is offered. But
it's easily worked around by allowing tine for late
file exhibits and objections. So I'mnot really as
concerned about that. However, this is a conplaint,
and if | renenber right, under the conplaint statute
at the preference of the parties, the hearing can be
held within 30 mles of where service is provided.
l"mnot sure right off -- we're tal ki ng about
Laf ayette and Johnson Counties, so. W're talking
about, | believe, Lexington and Warrensburg, so.
Those are both potential places where | can hold a
hearing, but | would need to arrange a hearing space,
so.

Wth that in mnd, what are people's
preferences? |'ll start with you, M. Allegri.

TIMOTHY ALLEGRI: |t does specify wthin
30 mles, so.

LAW JUDGE CLARK: Wbuld your preference be

Lexi ngton or \Warrensburg?
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Page 22
TI MOTHY ALLEGRI: See how t he schedul i ng

goes, but that is -- that is where everybody's at, and
| understand there's a -- is -- there's a conference
call possibility if soneone's unavailable to attend in
per son?

LAWJUDGE CLARK: | -- 1 -- 1 wll do ny
best to nmake that available if we're not --

TI MOTHY ALLEGRI: Ckay.

LAWJUDGE CLARK: [|If we're not in Wbex or
Jefferson CGty. The only difficulty I runintois --
when -- when we secure a space in -- in Johnson or
Laf ayette Counties, |1'll have to | ook and see what
ny -- what nmy radius is that I can work with. 1'm to
an extent, limted by the size of the place and their
technical capabilities. |'ve been out in rural
areas --

TI MOTHY ALLEGRI: Ckay.

LAW JUDGE CLARK: -- where there's next to
no Internet, and |'ve been in areas that have nuch
nore sophisticated systens than we have. So it al
depends on what's avail able. But you have expressed a
desire for an in-person hearing. |'mgoing to assune
that that woul d be the desire of nost of the
conplainants; is that correct?

TI MOTHY ALLEGRI: It is.
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a location wwthin 30 mles of where service was

provided. And like | said, that will probably be,

know, Warrensburg, Lexington, nost |ikely.
TIMOTHY ALLEGRI: |If you can't find a

pl ace, there's a church in the southern part of

woul d be avail abl e.

LAW JUDGE CLARK: Ckay.

TIMOTHY ALLEGRI: It's technically in

Johnson County, but it's right in the m ddle.

t hat neck of the woods including in H gginsville,

very much.

good about securing a -- a place. W'IlIl try and

secure a place |l arge enough to confortably seat

everyone.

needs to be addressed at this tinme?

you're nmuted, | believe.

MR. FI SCHER: Can you hear ne now?

Page 23

LAW JUDGE CLARK: Ckay. Then I will try --

| will see what | can do about arranging -- arranging

you

Hi ggi nsville, where we happen to be right now, that

LAW JUDGE CLARK: | used to practice out in

SO

I"'mfamliar with that area quite a bit. Thank you

My -- ny legal assistant is usually pretty

All right. |Is there anything el se that

M. Fischer, | see your |lips noving, but
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LAW JUDGE CLARK: | can. Go ahead.
MR FISCHER: | was going to say, if
there's not a -- if there's not an area avail abl e

O do you have a preference, Judge?
LAW JUDGE CLARK: Wiy don't we -- why
we start with this, and then if | run into

difficulties, we can re-address that.

Page 24

i n

that area, how would the conpl ai nants feel about a

Webex, if they don't want to cone to Jefferson City?

don't

MR. FI SCHER: kay. Fine. Yeah. Thank

you.
LAW JUDGE CLARK: Ckay. All right. 1Is
there anything el se that the comm ssion needs to
address at this tinme?
M5. SCURLOCK: That's all fromstaff.
LAW JUDGE CLARK: Evergy?
MR. FISCHER. That's all. Roger, do you
have anything from Kansas City?
MR. STEINER. Judge, we did have a -- |
can't renenber if there's a pending notion to dismss
left. Wuld that -- would you take that up at hearing
or -- | apologize. | know we had filed one late --
LAW JUDGE CLARK: Yeah. | renmenber one
being filed. | generally, where there's a hearing,
take those with the case, but | wll -- 1 wll go
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Page 25
ahead and take another | ook at that and see if there's

a reason | believe it needs to be addressed earlier.

MR. STEI NER:  Ckay.

LAW JUDGE CLARK: And if that's the case,
then -- then | may set a tinme for argunent on that.

MR. STEINER: Thank you, Judge.

LAW JUDGE CLARK: Ckay. Thank you,

M. Steiner.

"Il ask one nore tine. |s there any other
| ssues or matters that need to be addressed by the
comm ssion at this point? Hearing none, | appreciate
everybody show ng up, those of you who were able to
make it today. Those of you that were not able to
make it, |I -- those of you that did nmake it, please
| et them know what happened and what these dates are.
And probably, | would expect, to see an order fromne
by early next week with a procedural schedule or
expl ai ni ng why a procedural schedul e was not set and
what needs to occur next. So wth that in m nd,
again, thank you all for your time today. | wll
adj ourn this procedural conference. And we will go
off the record. Ckay.

(Audi o ended.)
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CERTI FI CATE OF REPORTER
|, Melissa J. Lane, Certified Court
Reporter of M ssouri, Certified Shorthand Reporter of
I1linois and Regi stered Professional Reporter, do
hereby certify that | was asked to prepare a
transcript of proceedings had in the above-nenti oned
case, which proceedings were held with no court
reporter present utilizing an open m crophone system
of preserving the record.
| further certify that the foregoing pages
constitute a true and accurate reproduction of the
proceedi ngs as transcribed by ne to the best of ny
ability and may incl ude inaudi bl e sections or
m sidentified speakers of said open m crophone
recor di ng. (‘
Melissa J. Lane, CCR, CSR, RPR
Dat e:
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